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MEMORANDUM FOR: James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator, Region 111

FROM: Karl R. Goller, Director
Division of Facility Operations
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: SITE VISIT TO QUAD CITIES STATION FOR A RES
CONTRACT: TRUCK BUMB THREAT ANALYSIS

The Safeguards Section, Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research, has
undertaken a short term research contract at the request of the Office

of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (Enclosure 1) to study the
destructive and safety consequences of an explosive laden vehicle used

as a weapon against a nuclear facility. RES has contracted with Sandia
National Laboratories to perform this study. As a part of the study,
Sandia will require site visits to a few selected facilities. The Office
of Nuclear Reactor Regulation has been asked to help- expedite the study
(Enclosure 2) and has agreed to provide the necessary licensing interface
(Enclosure 3). Since this study requires immediate action, arrangements

have been made for a site visit to Quad Cities Station on February 7 and
8, 1984. ;

Your cooperation with this site visit is appreciated. A list of visitors
is attached (Enclosure 4) for your information.

/’ £ /}{/,:-’. (dti, L

Karl R. Goller, Director

Division of Facility Operations
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

cc: J. G. Davis

H. R. Denton i
J. H. Hind
Enclosures:

1. Memo from J. Davis to R. Minogue

2. Memo from J. Davis to H. Denton

3. Memo from H. Denton to J. Davis

4. List of Site Visitors _ Yf}
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BLIDALKGUY, FCR: FRobert B. Minooue, Director
Office of Nuclear Reguletory Rescerch

FROM: John G, Devis, Director
Cffice of Nuclear leterial Sefety
end Safecuards

SURJECT: RINUEST FOR INITIATION OF RES PROJECT
FOR 11'SS/SG

- This office has icentifiec¢ 2 need for short-ters, irmeciete ection
recearch to he underteken in ezccorcence with the etteched stetement of
work. During initie) coordinztion with the Fumén Factors end Sefecuards
research Brench of the Division of Operations, RES indiceted thet 1C0k
of existing SG funcs can be reprogrermed for this effort. We believe
that this level of funding is &pproprizie for the scope of the project.
'e recuest thet esth of the three required tesks te completed within 20
davs of initiztion with 2 draft finz) report celivered by April, 16C4. .
1t 4s recormenced that Sendia or Los Rlemos Leboretories be tesked with
this project cue to the availability of required technic2) expertise &nd
past experience in this erea. [xpiditious zction on this metler would be
eppreciated. '

(Sigoed) Jexa €. Devis

John G, CDevis, Director
Office of Luclear laterial Sefety
end Sefeguards

Enclosure:
ks stated
3
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1 wbu!d eppreciate NRR
1nterface Necessary to

to RES 1p
€ performin

coordfhetfng the
accompligh this

Mportant task,

e-day site visits to
My they win require éccess to ¢p
reactors selecteq.

RES Project M3NZOCrs ape William Floyd (443-7653)
(443-7976). They wiy) be Contactip
on the Specific ¢
to these faci
Project is p
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Enclosure 4

Site Visitors To Quad Cities Station
William C. Floyd, RES-219-42-3733
Tom Allen, NMSS-577-64-3407

David Bennett, Sandia-093-32-0784
Don Gallup, Sandia-511-62-1422
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MEMORANDUM FOR:
Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards

FROM: Harold R, Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR NRR ASSISTANCE IN RES PROJECT

RE: TRUCK BOMB THREAT

In response to your memorandum dated December 23, 1983, subject as above, the
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation will provide the licensing interface to
support this RES project.

The Division of Licensing (DL) has been designated the lead NPR Division for
this project. The DL contact for this project is Eugene W. McPegk. He may be

reached at 492-4782,
7 /
/éJE Qw

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: R, Minogue
W. Floyd
K. Jamgochian
P. Dwyer




MEMORAKDUM FOR: John G, Davis, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards

FROM: Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Rcgulation

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR NRR ASSISTANCE IN RES PROJECT
RE: TRUCK BOMB THREAT

In response to your merorandum dated December 23,.1983, subject as asbove, the
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation will provide the licensing interface to
support this RES project.

The Division of Licensing (DL) has been designated th lead NRR Division for
this project. The DL contact for this project is Eugene W. McPeek., He mzy be

reached at 492-4782.
AP L

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
cc: . Minogue
Floyd 2
. Jemgochian
. Dwyer

ox™T>™D
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JAN 13 K4

Mr. K. L. Cauldwel)
Florida Power and Light
P.0. Box 029100

Miami, Florida 33102

Dear Mr. Cauldwel):

The Safeguards Section, Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research, has contracted
with Sandia National Laboratory to study the destructive and safety consequences
of an explosive-laden vehicle used as a weapon against a nuclear facility. The
NRC is gathering data to identify the structures, systems and com,onents most
vulnerable to the use of truck-mounted explosives.

The contractor has requested permission to visit Turkey Point at your convenience.
The visit would take approximately 1% days and would not disrupt vour operation.
Following my telephonic request for this visit on behalf of Sandia, you stated
that January 31 and February 1, 1984 would be convenient for the facility visit.

Yourassistance enabling us to vist Turkey Point on the above dates is ?reatly
appreciated. The visitors will include gavid Bennett (Sandia), Don Gallup
(Sandia), Tom Allen (NMSS), and Gene McPeek (NRR).  If more details are needed,
please contact me on 301-443-7683.

Sincerely,

W Bome & W

William C. Floyd, Project Manager
Human Factors & Safeguards Branch
Division of Facility Cperations
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

cc: Priscilla Dwyer, NMSS B81SS, NRC e
Eugene McPeek, SSPB, 340, NRC

Daniel G. McDonald, ORB #1, 438, NRC

,.." M
i




Nuclear Information and Resource Se[vice

1346 Connecticut Avenue NW 4th Floor. Washington, D C 20036  (202) 296-755

May 8, 1984

FREEDOM OF INFOLY INFORMATION

James M, Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records

Of{ice of Adminstration F%‘A _9“4":’—

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555 Cler ‘o $5-9-& ¢
EREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

Dear Mr, Felton:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 522, as
amended, the Nuclear Information and Resource Service re-
quests the following documents regarding a Sandia National
Laboratories' study titled "Analysis of Truck Bomb Threats
at Nuclear Facilities," Please consider "documents" to
include reports, studies, test results, correspondence,
memoranda, meeting notes, meeting minutes, working papers,
graphs, charts, diagrams, notes and summaries of
conversations and interviews, computer records, and any
other forms of written communication, including internal NRC
Staff memoranda.

Pursuant to this request, please provide all documents
prepared or utilized by, in the possession of, or routed
through the NRC related to:

1. The Sandia National Laboratories study titled "Analysis
of Truck Bomb Threats at Nuclear Facilities", and any
briefings held regarding this study, and

2. The conclusions of this study and NRC proposed actions
related to them,

In our opinion, it is appropriate in this case for you to
waive copying and search charges, pursuant to 5 U,S8.C,.
552(a)(4)(A) "because furnishing the information can be
considered ¢s primarily benefiting the general public."™ The
Nuclear Information and Resource Service is a non-profit




-

organization serving local organizations concerned about
nuclear power and providing information to the general
publie,

Sincerely,

» : /\,\/‘:‘\)4,(- /L,/

Nina Bell
Nuclear Safety Analyst

ce: File



